
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

CITY OF DAVENPORT, IOWA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 7, 2021; 9:00 AM

CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET | DAVENPORT, IOWA | 52801

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of today's Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. New Business

A. Appeal Hearing | Set Date

B. Appoint Civil Service Clerk 

C. Appoint Commission Chair and Vice Chair

D. Compost Equipment Operator | Update to minimum qualifications

E. Compost Equipment Operator II | Update to minimum qualifications

F. Financial Analyst | New position 

G. Police Officer | Update to minimum qualifications

V. Old Business

VI. Certification Lists

A. Crime Analyst

B. Lead Plant Operator

C. Mechanic

D. Public Service Cashier

E. Senior Accountant

F. Senior Electrical Inspector

G. Street Equipment Operator

H. Stock Clerk

I. Firefighter

J. Fire Captain

K. District Chief

VII. Adjournment

VIII. Next Meeting Date:



A. Wednesday, May 12, 2021 | 9:00AM



CITY OF DAVENPORT 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION  

WEDNESDAY, FEBURARY 10, 2021; 9:00 AM 

 CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET 

MINUTES 

Commissioners Present: Patt Zamora, Michael Schertz, Karen Guest, Toby Paone, and Jerald 
Thomas   
Ex-Officio Member Present:  
 
Staff Present:   Mallory Merritt (HR Director), Christina Mondanaro-Murphy (Assistant HR Director), 
Courtney Jones (Administrative Services Manager), Gina Lechvar (Management Analyst I), Scott 
VanDeWoestyne (Talent & Inclusion Administrator), Kari Thoren (HR Assistant)        
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Chair Zamora at 9:01. 
 

II. Agenda: Commissioner Thomas moved to approve the agenda, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Paone. All were in favor.  
 

III. Minutes:   Commissioner Guest moved to approve the minutes for the January 13, 2021 
meeting, it was seconded by Commissioner Thomas. All were in favor. 

 
IV. New Business: 

a. Fire Lieutenant | Minimum Qualifications 
Analyst Lechvar proposed adding the qualification of “Instructor I certification; exemptions 
may be granted based on class availability” to the existing qualifications.  After discussion 
the Commission recommended amending the qualification to “Instructor I certification; 
exemptions may be granted based on Instructor I certification class availability.”  
Commissioner Paone moved to accept qualifications for Fire Lieutenant with the 
amendment, it was seconded by Commissioner Schertz.  All were in favor.    
 

V. Old Business: 
 

VI. Certified Lists:  A discussion was held amongst the Commission regarding the below lists.  
Commissioner Schertz moved to approve all lists, it was seconded by Commissioner Paone.  All 
were in favor. 

a. Police Officer 
b. Application & Software Integration Developer 
c. Compost Equipment Operator 
d. Revenue Coordinator 
e. Transit Operator  

 
VII. Adjournment:  Meeting was adjourned at 9:25. 

 



 

 
COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 

 
Bargaining Unit: Teamsters 

 
Class Code: 5216 

  

  
 
 

SALARY 
$21.88 - $26.88 Hourly     

$45,505.20 - $55,918.30 Annually 
 
 
 

THE POSITION 

Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty as a regularly assigned 
operator of specialized composting processes and equipment; and performs related work as 
assigned. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 

Loading of customer vehicles, bins and piles, maneuvers tight alleyways and corners, operates 
dump truck, large (5-10 cubic yard ejector type bucket) front end loader in low light and 
adverse/variable weather conditions. 
 
Deals directly with the public, explains benefits and uses of facility products, assists customers 
in loading of purchases. 
 
Performs maintenance checks and minor service on assigned vehicles and equipment; keeps 
record of fuel used, materials moved and used and duties accomplished. 
 
Sorts, piles, grinds and hauls waste wood and yard waste products. 
 
Participates in general laboring work as assigned. 
 
Checks oil, water, tires, belts and operating condition of any vehicle and equipment assigned. 
 
Operates the following: large rubber tire front end loaders, compost screener, dump trucks, 
large yard waste grinding equipment and other equipment as assigned. 
 
Responsible for the vehicles, tools, or equipment to perform daily duties. 
  

 



QUALIFICATIONS 

Currently Reads: 
Must possess a valid Class A Iowa Commercial Driver's License (CDL). 
 
Seeking approval for: 
Must possess a valid Class B Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) and obtain a valid Class 
A Iowa Commercial License (CDL) within six months of hire.  
 
Two years of successful experience operating large front end loaders (5-10 cubic yard ejector 
type bucket), yard waste grinding equipment, monitoring composting equipment operation, 
driving trucks, and tractors; monitoring and testing or an equivalent combination of training 
and experience. 
 
Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the City. 
 
May be required to pass State of Iowa certification. 

Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency 

throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

Some knowledge of: 
Safety precautions in equipment operation. 
 
Good knowledge of: 
Operation and minor servicing of a variety of large front end loaders, trucks, 
tractors,  grinders, complex blower systems and other related composting equipment. 
 
Considerable skill in: 
Following a series of sequential oral and written instructions. 
Operating large (5-10 cubic yard ejector type bucket) front end loaders in tight, low light 
areas under variable weather conditions and loading of various vehicles maintaining detailed 
records and completing activity reports. 
Maintaining excellent teamwork and customer relations. 
 
Working skill in: 
Operation of specialized machinery requiring good spatial perception, attention to 
performance detail and manual and physical dexterity. 
Working independently and/or coordinating the work of fellow workers. 
Detecting and reporting equipment malfunctions and excessive wear. 
Performing heavy manual labor which may require heavy lifting, continuous standing, 
extensive digging and other manual tasks, under a variety of environmental conditions. 
Operation of moisture balance high velocity blowers, variable speed drives and testing 
procedures required in aerated static pile composting. 

 



 

 
COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR II 

 
Bargaining Unit: Teamsters 

 
Class Code: 5217 

  

  
 

SALARY 
$22.36 - $27.41 Hourly     

$46,515.25 - $57,017.17 Annually 
 
 
 

THE POSITION 

Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty as a regularly assigned operator 
of specialized composting processes and equipment; and performs related work as assigned. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 

Loading of customer vehicles, bins and piles, maneuvers tight alleyways and corners, operates 
dump truck, large (5-10 cubic yard ejector type bucket) front end loader in low light and 
adverse/variable weather conditions. 
 
Deals directly with the public, explains benefits and uses of facility products, assists customers 
in loading of purchases. 
 
Performs maintenance checks and minor service on assigned vehicles and equipment; keeps 
record of fuel used, materials moved and used and duties accomplished. 
 
Sorts, piles, grinds and hauls waste wood and yard waste products. 
 
Performs moisture balance and mix ratio checks, monitors temperatures and adjusts 
controllers as required. 
 
Participates in general laboring work as assigned. 
 
Checks oil, water, tires, belts and operating condition of any vehicle and equipment assigned. 
 
Operates the following: large rubber tire front end loaders, live bottom hoppers, pug mill 
mixing system and conveyors, compost screener, dump trucks, large yard waste grinding 
equipment and other equipment as assigned. 
 
Responsible for the vehicles, tools, or equipment to perform daily duties  

 



QUALIFICATIONS 

Currently Reads: 
Must possess a valid Class A Iowa Commercial Driver's License (CDL). 
 
Seeking approval for: 
Must possess a valid Class B Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) and obtain a valid Class 
A Iowa Commercial License (CDL) within six months of hire. 
 
Two years of successful experience operating large front end loaders (5-10 cubic yard ejector 
type bucket), yard waste grinding equipment, monitoring composting equipment operation, 
driving trucks, and tractors; performing moisture balance and compost process operations 
mixing, monitoring and testing or an equivalent combination of training and experience. 
 
Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the City. 
 
May be required to pass State of Iowa certification. 
 
Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency 
throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

Some knowledge of: 
Safety precautions in equipment operation. 
 
Good knowledge of: 
Operation and minor servicing of a variety of large front end loaders, trucks, tractors, live 
bottom hoppers, conveyors, pug mill mixers, grinders, complex blower systems and other 
related composting equipment. 
 
Considerable skill in: 
Following a series of sequential oral and written instructions. 
Operating large (5-10 cubic yard ejector type bucket) front end loaders in tight, low light 
areas under variable weather conditions and loading of various vehicles maintaining detailed 
records and completing activity reports. 
Maintaining excellent teamwork and customer relations. 
 
Working skill in: 
Operation of specialized machinery requiring good spatial perception, attention to 
performance detail and manual and physical dexterity. 
Working independently and/or coordinating the work of fellow workers. 
Detecting and reporting equipment malfunctions and excessive wear. 
Performing heavy manual labor which may require heavy lifting, continuous standing, 
extensive digging and other manual tasks, under a variety of environmental conditions. 
Operation of moisture balance high velocity blowers, variable speed drives and testing 
procedures required in aerated static pile composting. 

 



 

 
Financial Analyst 

Bargaining Unit: NON-BARGAINING 
 
 

  

  
 

 
 
 

THE POSITION 

This position provides analytical expertise to support financial and operational goals of the 
City. Work includes high level financial reviews, reconciliations, research, analysis, 
management of accounting records, application of government accounting standards and 
preparation of financial reports. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 

• Maintain, reconcile, and audit a variety of reports and transactions to ensure accuracy; 
• Maintain capital asset records and system; 
• Perform account analysis through Enterprise Resource Planning software Munis (Tyler 

Technologies) and Excel, using automation where possible; 
• Assist with financial statement preparation and support work paper preparation; 
• Manage records and information in accordance with applicable statutes regulations and 

City policy, guidance and records retention schedule; 
• Provide technical expertise to all City departments. 
• Assist in managing the City's financial function to maintain fiscal integrity; 
• Assists with grant management; 
• Assist in the preparation of financial documents including but not limited to: audit 

requests, annual budget, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, monthly financial 
statements; 

• Assist in developing and updating financial policies and procedures manuals; 
• May provide administrative and analytical support to the City’s payroll function; 
• Performs other duties of a similar nature and level as assigned. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Seeking approval for: 

Bachelor’s degree in Finance, Accounting or closely related field; or an equivalent combination 
of education and experience. 



Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency 
throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17). 

BACKGROUND CHECK LANGUAGE 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

Considerable knowledge of: 

• Accounting Principles  

Good Knowledge Of: 

• Using Excel and ERP systems efficiently to perform account reconciliation and analysis; 
• Modern office practices and procedures as they apply to financial analysis; 
• Internal control processes and procedures. 

Working Skills in: 

• Identifying procedural errors and provides process improvement; 
• Preparing statements and reports; 
• Establishing and maintaining effective relationships with City staff, vendors, 

community, state and federal agency representatives. 

 

 



 

 
Police Officer 

Bargaining Unit: UPPO 
 
 

  

  
 

 
 
 

THE POSITION 

Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty in law enforcement, 
maintenance of order, protection of life and property, and crime prevention; and performs 
related work as required. 

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 

Patrols assigned areas for the prevention of crime and enforcement of laws and 
ordinances: drives vehicle or walks to cover assigned beat and make police 
presence evident; observes activities and environment, and keeps alert to 
suspicious occurrences; maintains radio contact with central communications and 
reports conditions in assigned beat; advises and assists public as necessary. 
 
Responds to emergency calls and acts to resolve emergency situations: notes 
location of difficulty and type of call; proceeds to scene with dispatch, observing 
traffic conditions and sounding siren; takes control of emergency site, directing 
traffic, securing scene and assisting medical personnel when injuries are involved; 
establishes communications between emergency scene and central 
communications. 
 
Monitors traffic conditions and enforces traffic laws: observes driving behavior and 
measures vehicle speed to detect violations of traffic laws; stops vehicles for traffic 
violations and issues citations; ensures that parking regulations are enforced, 
especially during snow removal, at fire hydrants and in prohibited areas; directs 
traffic for special events, accidents and detours. 
 
Writes detailed incident reports utilizing computer to make a record of events, 
conditions, time and persons involved: makes careful notes of all details important 
for future reference or prosecution; takes names and addresses of involved 
persons; observes time, sequence of events, measurements and weather 
conditions in vehicular accidents; completes forms legibly and thoroughly. 
 
Stops fights and attempts to mediate arguments and disputes which threaten 



violence: physically restrains persons involved in violent attacks or brawls; secures 
vicinity of persons threatening violence to self or others; talks to parties involved 
in home disputes in an attempt to reconcile differences. 
 
Apprehends and arrests suspects in crimes: takes custody of persons involved in 
crimes or wanted in connection with criminal activities; physically subdues 
resistant persons with force necessary to control them; orders detention for 
suspects until procedures for arraignment can be completed. 
 
May assist in investigation of crime scenes, interrogation of suspects, interviewing 
of witnesses, securing of evidence, serving of legal papers and testimony in court. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Currently reads:  

Must be at least 21 years of age at the time of appointment. 

Seeking approval for: 

Must be at least 21 years of age at the time of list certification. 

Remaining qualifications remain consistent: 

Must have a high school diploma or GED AND at least 30 college credits from an accredited 
college or university. Education substitutes are 1 year of active military duty or 1 year being 
a sworn officer. 

You must be a United States Citizen at the time of the written examination. 
 
Applicant must be able to pass an extensive background check including polygraph test. 
Must have ability to perform the core functions of the position. 
 
Must have uncorrected vision of not less than 20-100 in each eye, corrected to 20-20 in 
each eye, normal color vision, normal hearing, a high level of physical endurance and a 
good sense of balance. Requires the ability to speak clearly and communicate well. 
 
Requires skill in dealing with others in a courteous and fair manner, as well as the ability 
to enforce laws and ordinances with firmness and tact. Appointees will be required to 
develop a facility in operating firearms, and the ability to operate motor vehicles safely at 
high speeds. 

MUST BE OR BECOME AN IOWA RESIDENT WITHIN SCOTT OR EASTERN MUSCATINE 
COUNTIES WITHIN TWO YEARS OF EMPLOYMENT. 

 



KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 

Good Knowledge Of: 

The purpose of law enforcement and the criminal justice system. 
 

Law enforcement procedures, practices and equipment. 
 

Applicable city, state and federal law. 

Considerable Skill in: 

Obtaining valid information by interview and interrogation. 
 

Reacting quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
 

Using physical strength to restrain, lift, carry and pursue. 

Working Skill in: 

Using firearms and operating motor vehicles properly and within established guidelines. 
 

Using good judgment in evaluation situations and making decisions. 
 

Observing facts and situations analytically and objectively and recording them clearly and 
completely. 
 

Expressing oneself clearly orally and in writing. 
 

Handling situations firmly, courteously, tactfully and impartially. 
 

Understanding and carrying out oral and written instructions. 
 

Gathering, assembling, analyzing and evaluating evidence; and drawing sound 
conclusions. 



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATION LISTS
H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S

April 7, 2021



» Entry level position in the Police Department

» Written exam: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $ 55,717 - $73,100 |AFSCME Union

2

CRIME ANALYST



» Bachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice, Computer Science, Statistics, Research 
Analysis or closely related field, and 3 years related experience in Crime Analysis, 
report writing, and data collection or an equivalent combination of education and 
experience sufficient to successfully perform the essential functions of the job.

» The successful candidate will be required to obtain professional certification in a crime 
analysis program, such as Certified Law Enforcement Analyst Program (CLEA), within 
two years of employment start date.

» Must be able to pass a thorough background investigation and polygraph exam.

» Must become an Iowa resident within two years of hire date and maintain residency 
throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

3

CRIME ANALYST

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 54 Applicants

» 39 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the written exam

» 1 Candidate withdrew; 14 did not show; 5 scored below 70%; 19 passed the written exam

» 19 Candidates were invited to participate in the interview

» 3 Candidates withdrew; 4 did not show; 4 scored below 70%; 8 passed the interview

» 8 On certification list

4

CRIME ANALYST

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



5



6



» Entry level position in the Water Pollution Control Division of Public Works

» Written exam: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $49,568-$61,151|Teamsters Union

7

LEAD PLANT OPERATOR



» Must possess certification as an Iowa Grade II Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator.

» Two years of experience monitoring and controlling equipment in a water or sewage treatment 

plant; or an equivalent combination of training and experience.

» Must possess a valid Class B Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) with air brake 

endorsement and maintain throughout duration of employment. 

» Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the City.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

8

LEAD PLANT OPERATOR

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 12 Applicants

» 2 Candidates were qualified and invited to the written exam

» 1 Candidate withdrew; 1 passed

» 1 Candidate passed the background check

» 1 On certification list

9

LEAD PLANT OPERATOR

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



10



» Entry level position in the Fleet Division of Public Works

» Practical: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $51,427-$62,410|Teamsters Union

11

MECHANIC



» Must obtain an Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) within 90 days of hire and maintain 

throughout duration of employment.

» Must possess personal tools.

» Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the City.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

12

MECHANIC

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 4 Applicants

» 4 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the practical

» 1 Candidate withdrew; 1 did not show; 2 passed the practical

» 2 Candidates passed the background check

» 2 On certification list

13

MECHANIC

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



14



» Entry level position in the Revenue Division of Finance

» Written exam: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $36,720-$47,426|AFSCME Union

15

PUBLIC SERVICE CASHIER



» Two years of public contact experience involving the handling of money and general clerical 

record keeping duties.  Bookkeeping and accounts receivable experience helpful.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

16

PUBLIC SERVICE CASHIER

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 122 Applicants

» 107 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the written exam

» 30 Candidates scored below 70%; 61 did not show; 16 passed the exam

» Rule 2.8 states, “The commission herby determines that no more than 15 individuals shall be 

placed on a list for original appointment for all positions except police officer and firefighter.”

» 2 Candidates tied at the 15th place

» 16 Candidates passed the background check

» 16 On certification list

17

PUBLIC SERVICE CASHIER

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



18



19



20



21



» Promotional position in the Accounting Division of Finance

» Written exam: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $60,026-$82,705|NON-BARGAINING

22

SENIOR ACCOUNTANT



» Certified Public Accountant (CPA) or Certified Public Finance Officer (CPFO) preferred. 

Requires a bachelors degree in Accounting or closely related field and three years of 

responsible experience; or an equivalent combination of training and experience. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

23

SENIOR ACCOUNTANT

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 3 Applicants

» 3 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the written exam

» 1 Candidate passed the written exam and invited to participate in the interview

» 1 Candidate passed the interview

» 1 On certification list

24

SENIOR ACCOUNTANT

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



25



» Promotional position in the Building Division of the Development and Neighborhood Services 

Department

» Written Exam: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $60,443-$76,302|AFSCME Union

26

SENIOR ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR



» High School Diploma and three years experience in the electrical trade at the journeyman 

level; or equivalent combination of training and experience.

» Certified by the International Code Council (ICC)

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

27

SENIOR ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 1 Applicant

» 1 Candidate was qualified and invited to participate in the written exam

» 1 Candidate passed

» 1 On certification list

28

SENIOR ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



29



» Promotional position in the Street Division of Public Works

» Practical: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $41,543-$51,655|Teamsters Union

30

STREET EQUIPMENT OPERATOR



» One year of successful experience driving trucks, tractors or other service vehicles; or an 

equivalent combination of training and experience.

» Must possess a valid Class B Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) with air brake and 

tanker endorsements and maintain throughout duration of employment. 

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

31

STREET EQUIPMENT OPERATOR

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 5 Applicants

» 5 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the practical

» 5 Candidates passed the practical

» 5 On certification list

32

STREET EQUIPMENT OPERATOR

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



33



» Entry level position in the Fleet Division of Public Works

» Written exam: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $38,118-$47,986|Teamsters Union

34

STOCK CLERK



» Completion of high school and six months experience involving inventory and recordkeeping or 

an equivalent combination of training and experience.

» Must possess a valid Iowa Driver’s License and maintain throughout duration of employment.

» Must pass a physical examination as prescribed by the City.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

35

STOCK CLERK

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 113 Applicants

» 106 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 68 Candidates did not show; 38 passed the examination

» Rule 2.8 states, “The commission herby determines that not more than 15 individuals shall be 

placed on a list for original appointment for all positions except police officer and firefighter.”

» 20 Candidates were sent through the background check phase; 1 failed

» 19 On certification list

36

STOCK CLERK

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



37



38



39



40



» Entry level position in the Davenport Fire Department

» CPAT (Candidate Physical Ability Test): Pass/Fail

» Written examination: 30%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» Interview: 70%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $55,142-$78,896|Davenport Association of Professional Firefighters Union

41

FIREFIGHTER



» Must be at least 21 years of age at the time of certification.

» Requires a high school diploma or equivalent.

» Requires vison of 20/20 in each eye, or vision correctable to 20/20; normal color vision; normal 
hearing; drug screen test and vision/color vision screen will be given as part of pre-employment 
physical examination.

» Must obtain an Iowa or National Registry EMT-B certificate within one (1) year after appointment and 
maintain throughout duration of employment.

» Requires an Iowa Chauffeur’s Driver’s License Class D-2 within (1) year after appointment and must 
maintain throughout duration of employment.

» Must be able to fulfill the requirements of the Recruit Academy.  

» Must become an Iowa resident within Scott or Eastern Muscatine counties within one year and 
maintain residency throughout duration of employment.

42

FIREFIGHTER

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 223 Applicants

» 201 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the CPAT

» 89 Candidates passed the CPAT and were invited to participate in the written exam; 84 did not 
schedule a time for the CPAT; 16 did not show; 6 withdrew; 6 failed

» 50 passed the written exam and were invited to participate in the interview; 6 Candidates did 
not show for the written exam; 2 withdrew; 31 scored below 70%

» 22 Candidates passed the interview; 3 did not schedule a time to interview; 1 did not show; 1 
withdrew; 23 scored below 70%

» 22 Candidates were sent through the background check phase; 1 failed

» 21 On certification list
43

FIREFIGHTER

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



44



45



46



47



48



» Promotional position in the Fire Department

» Written exam: 45%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» Practical: 45%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» Interview: 10%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $75,754-$92,642| Davenport Association of Professional Firefighters Union 

49

FIRE CAPTAIN



» Requires one completed year of service as a fire Lieutenant with the Davenport Fire 

Department, knowledge of all Davenport streets, Instructor 1 certification, advanced training 

in incident command, and a two-year degree in a fire-related field or equivalent college level 

courses relevant to the position. 

» Must possess a valid Iowa Driver’s License and maintain throughout duration of employment.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

50

FIRE CAPTAIN

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 12 Applicants

» 12 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the written exam

» 7 Candidates passed and invited to participate in the practical

» 5 Candidates passed the practical and invited to interview 

» 5 Candidates passed the interview

» 5 On certification list

51

FIRE CAPTAIN

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



52



» Promotional position in the Davenport Fire Department

» Written examination: 30%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» Interview: 70%; must pass with a minimum of 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $86,515-$113,526|NON-BARGAINING

53

DISTRICT CHIEF



» Associates degree in Fire Science, or closely related field; or an equivalent combination of 

education.

» Presently serving as a member and an Officer within the Davenport Fire Department with at 

least five years of experience as a Fire Officer.

» Requires an Iowa Chauffeur’s Driver’s License Class D-2 and must maintain throughout 

duration of employment.

» Must be an Iowa resident within Scott or Eastern Muscatine counties and maintain residency 

throughout duration of employment.

54

DISTRICT CHIEF

M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 8 Applicants

» 8 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the written examination

» 7 Candidates passed the written examination and were invited to participate in the interview

» 7 Candidates passed the interview

» 7 On certification list

55

DISTRICT CHIEF

P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



56



THANK YOU


	Agenda 4-7-2021.pdf
	Meeting Agenda
	Appeal Hearing | Set Date
	Appoint Civil Service Clerk
	Appoint Commission Chair and Vice Chair
	Compost Equipment Operator | Update to minimum qualifications
	Compost Equipment Operator II | Update to minimum qualifications
	Financial Analyst | New position
	Police Officer | Update to minimum qualifications
	Crime Analyst
	Lead Plant Operator
	Mechanic
	Public Service Cashier
	Senior Accountant
	Senior Electrical Inspector
	Street Equipment Operator
	Stock Clerk
	Firefighter
	Fire Captain
	District Chief
	Wednesday, May 12, 2021 | 9:00AM


